
FW: 2024 Quality of Life Grant Application Now Open!
From Rembert, Wilhelmenia <Wilhelmenia.Rembert@mail.house.gov>
To Egleston, Larken <Larken.Egleston@mail.house.gov>
Date 2024-02-21 15:57
Priority Highest

Happy	Wednesday!

Please	see	informa3on	below	and	share	with	others	as	you	deem	appropriate.

Kind	regards,
Wilhelmenia

Wilhelmenia	I.	Rembert

Senior	District	Advisor

U.	S.	Representa3ve	Jeff	Jackson	(NC-14)

Phone:	202.225.5634																																																																																																																																																			

Wilhelmenia.Rembert@mail.house.gov

hVps://jeYackson.house.gov/

From:	Mary	Wint	<mwint@habitatcltregion.org>

Sent:	Monday,	February	19,	2024	5:21	PM

Subject:	Quality	of	Life	Grant	Applica3on	Now	Open!

Importance:	High
 
Greetings,
 
The 2024 Quality of Life Grant Application is now open!
 
Seeking to put God’s love into action, Habitat For Humanity of the Charlotte Region brings people together to build homes, communities, and hope!
 
To help build the capacity of our communities, Habitat partners with neighborhoods, organizations, and agencies by offering the Quality-of-Life (QOL)
Grant to help improve the communities we serve.
 
The QOL grant can be used to support organizational/ programmatic needs or neighborhood projects and/or needs.

Applicants who live within Mecklenburg and Iredell County and service Habitat For Humanity families are encouraged to apply. The deadline for the grant
is March 20, 2024. Grants are expected to be $500-$10,000. Applicants will receive notification of the grant decision by April 19, 2024.
 
If awarded the grant, the grantee agrees to attend the 2024 Affordable Housing Awareness Month Breakfast on May 23, 2024, to receive the grant.
 
To apply, please visit the following website or QR code:
 
https://forms.office.com/r/Q2nNm9R0Q0

 
 
Kind regards,
 
 
Mary (MJ) Wint, MSJJ, BS
Community Engagement Supervisor, Family Services
Habitat for Humanity of the Charlotte Region
(704)-989-2062
My scheduled work week is Tuesday-Saturday
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